
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com> 
Wednesday, ApriM 1, 2018 10:30 AM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
David Ortiz; J. Scott Hall; Neal Rudderow 
Dismissal of Case Nos. 16090 and 16091

Good morning Florene,

On behalf of Impetro Operating, I am writing to request that Cases No. 16090 and 16091, both of which are set for 
hearing on May 3 hearing, be dismissed. No other party has entered an appearance. We will notify all WIOs, ORRIs and 
offset operators to whom we sent notice of the May 3 hearing date that the applications are to be dismissed and no 
hearing will take place.

Seth C. McMillan 
Attorney at Law 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
T: (505) 986-2519 
F: (505) 982-4289 
smcmillan@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO 

smcmillan@montand.com'AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Michelle H. Moore 1
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:23 PM
To: 'florene.davidson@state.nm.us' <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; David Ortiz <DOrtiz@montand.com> 
Subject: Application of Prizehog BWZ State Com #3H

Thanks,
Seth

Greetings, Florene !

Attached is a cover letter, proposed advertisemept'and Application that was hand-delivered to you today 

regarding the above matter. Thank you.


